
 
From: Shannon Sterling <shannon@carbonrun.io>  
Sent: Monday, 22 May, 2023 16:17 
To: Supervisory-Body <Supervisory-Body@unfccc.int> 
Subject: Input to SB005 annotated agenda and related annexes. 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
Thank you for your consideration of the following input into the SBOO5 annotated agenda and 
related annexes.  My input pertains specifically to A6.4-SB005-AA-A09 - Information note: Removal 
activities under the Article 6.4 mechanism 
 

1. In section 3.0, Types of Removal Activities, a CDR activity is missing that should be included: 
River Alkalinity Enhancement (RAE).  A recent manuscript describes the knowledge base, 
technological readiness, effectiveness, affordability, scalability, social acceptance, safety, 
permanence, and verifiability of RAE: Sterling et al., 2023 
(https://essopenarchive.org/doi/full/10.22541/essoar.168380809.92137625/v1). 

 
best regards, 
Shannon Sterling 
 
 
--  
Shannon Sterling, PhD 
 
Associate Professor 
Earth and Environmental Science 
Dalhousie University 
Halifax NS, Canada 
 
Founder and CSO 
CarbonRun  
CarbonRun.io 
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